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Houle, Brian (Crofton)

From: Houle, Brian (Crofton)
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:46 AM
To: Houle, Brian (Crofton)
Subject: Watershed Update: June 11, 2024

Good morning, 
 
Conditions continue to be very good with lake level at 14cm above full supply and flow from lake at 21.4 cms. 
Lake level is now declining given the snow pack is fully melted at the snow pillow elevation and not much snow left to melt at higher elevations. 
It is expected flow from lake will begin to be reduced by gate adjustments in the coming few days, as lake level continues to decline. 
The plan for 2024 remains unchanged, hold the lake at as close to 100% full as possible and out to June 25th. 
If lake level can be kept full out to June 25th, it is expected flow could be sustained at 7.08 cms out to middle of September. 
 
Wet weather continues to be predicted and this will help keep the lake full for longer. 
 
Regards, 
Brian 
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Brian Houle – Catalyst Crofton 
A Paper Excellence Company 
Manager, Environment 
Cell: 250-715-8718 
www.paperexcellence.com 
 

This email and its contents are for the exclusive benefit of Paper Excellence Canada Holdings. 
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Legal Disclaimer: This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it to any other person.  


